



Date: August 19, 2025

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Requesting Class II permissive change

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for
FCC ID: VPYLBEE5ZZ1XL, Original grant date: July 4, 2022

The major change filed under this application is :

1. The purpose of this application is to integrate the aforementioned module into a new host (product: Devialet Phantom, Model: EX383).
2. The host product incorporates its own dedicated voltage regulators that provide the exact same voltage specifications of 3.3VDC and 1.8VDC to the module. This ensures that the module operates under the identical voltage conditions as evaluated during its original certification.
3. In addition to the power supply, this permissive change also involves the integration of a different PIFA type antennas with a higher gain than that used in the original certification.
4. Comprehensive EMC (Electromagnetic Compatibility) and RF Exposure evaluations have been performed on the host product to ensure full compliance with all applicable FCC regulations, despite the antenna change.
5. The security mechanism according to section II of KDB 594280 D02 remains unchanged as it reported to the FCC at the initial certification.
6. WLAN transmitter only available for passive scanning in UNII-2A & UNII-2C bands without radar detection, hence radar detection is exempted from evaluation in this permissive change.

Sincerely,


(Signature)

Name: Kenji Hayashikoshi

Title: Senior Manager

On behalf of: Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.